Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 9:29 AM
To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin; Wong Fung Kiew Shinta
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 11/11/2019
Dear Mr Ong,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
MV FS
Regn Inspect. Fee, | Parf/COE
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year | COE Expiry | S$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Rebate Value
1 1 | 2012 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT | SKG9085D | 2012 | 17/10/2022 43 41.5 | 07/11/2019 | 100 $39,787
Total
Fees 100

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:59 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation

<valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChialLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin

<KelvinLee3@ocbc.com>; Wong Fung Kiew Shinta <WongFKShinta@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 11/11/2019
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jzCCAQWCAQAWGY 8wgYkxgYYwgYMGALIUEKRN8TUZzdORBWUL ZSVPJQV1iOUhnSUJIB
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DwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKi1aMOBB1U/NaOIZfeOqH4HI62gZTS5ybDJjVMrakc
WuZ/1dX18x18 jmPw+hMseDYtApSJInplWi+3tR9SgrbnZ/y+uARUJBNJO9P4GOy+6
RvjbcnkDU7yYBAaQB+fA+R937ndI0TCCHp4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAABGlghkgBZOME
AQIEEMTEmrPeEt 6EkvdOY851WBGAghSwawLznUJKPYt1T1Tamju8gDu4RoK4Nk7g
10E6ZTUBOcH+HX41u418S4YKivGlLjQulQHLiRaozVIWNTHft+vpGAdo+t+aNX2DS
684bC/0£f19/0M1yYnS/BZ4FIbYYLIWlmw8mltvwIun3UYfyb0XMOudWcVbhWMPaQ
+9Zx0YaWRg3muP+6wIDVYIBjRtwzIignRRgihjLgG8Dncl20IuCJ6U2HeeJB230Y
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LVCgFxOR3F1p6B/sRjh+AbJeBSQavuQY/A+F91WXbhJ2WyAQOMhTyDLAI+0OujilVv
1iL7NuDOyGiNT7UgaPIeIi96MbCw8R8ZFLiUsBcJLhP0Iic3tx7eaoG5FXEsu7axs
SwZVOAT3+x3UCzU218eprhVK304Z6vpCqg/sbc001YBTmY60n4gXpPrBVnxOIEWQ4
hwaXyM1FByYNANz6VKbgHQTcYKA8NdLZuZaTaX31Nc2A9nX+ipPvZT0xV1/IKGa+
wriysZreckPIDIo5vvCO6agbrrKeNYe/24IvuMZolW/44XNHC/441yxjjpNBYaka
dau8VdJzsrmPcOc8IDB+S30+mI/6QZpHCGFrEvckz0gNgHyUb2tvtSgYSakEclTTB
bjsFSxtP440VBYunAFulkJ78+I0jJYYuGIkHH2XkU2 fchUbRwWF9YO3UUlAJtgBoVvE
1t6hoICT5ctNkpgk3WI+Q2mXxV1Zz2S4Dr1By727JFoYpglwQ801078WE jgwerIR
5z38wRMCVN3evVUUjQOxtVJIzXM309J/sb82PV/0G8m29MjFFuoQ/TQOQ0fel5zDc
cRc2kSrsswIX/CT+6KJi+E8j6S8M39sT95wI9yOwDILIM+Y/UJ7pUZZEYzuug9+6u
93r750biXvkKnH8v16K5hw64Ib0idmby4e+09st 9e2WkbKWp6R6I+gYP9+5L2ned
s31a+HOItB5RS7cCokXsGdeT4d5Vwo5gEGMLns/5nu6TB/Fv3arxsBBwJF6Ephez
KsEliclnoWdxgB0oz2EN6IQUNJjPYy01lmGANv3ucA/6tHgLb5x1djLkOPHMS/gCzD
ufVhgIC+r/P5CPNdYUwDotX0Ouh5s0xG/UGTF6xxCuHL7iu4LUn5zaljxyWPclyfs
Wef50EZ8S1plVUrdDSIpFRAA+IHeLspQygNgitJXOBAcMBQTgV3TUzfIP4JtXCRR
NSNgp 904 j5LNQ3Crw7JqEZ2kIxJHADRDt 6A0Qv/3AhgVgkiYFbuxN2FGSgxNPVQ9
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IN3TFVATjUH7PR1GrYvgvsbz4bJRZ3F0jhgnfUs2guZrgEuPiJ6bBhESXt 03d6Ne
goj3ebKMU90yp8ImfgdoDt IVPhjDO0FvsZJWDi3fecHjEho3a401GBnbuAQpQcidTz
69gHbgYazJdwnSJ+hByii jNIkfwbDKL/jrB9IclDHalH3PyeZg9WQwbb/6uEggPd8
K85Xh6Ij14FBngUfLwIdf095W2AG5ysYdtJ+Swhl4YfHP+WN1U6yrVPYp2pk81DX
fZP9+BpWptAor1lIaDf4kCNuUNNDEVAS0iNHBIBY j63FivGDt 8k 9PvWDrgE jE+t3ar
Y27d1ltCpoRgUJIm5jv/xXWCysRIbd1+PBigecBgI3/Py049RGiOvjKSOjdlat5E+g
iPMg/K7po6MYZWKRtLU703SHW/0oDVa3gRSk0O2MTUeU8cDOgDTHIH1AFzTuddLNGW
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Ju/sVExJTd43cG5pA2VNG2n13wIym4QPK2nTNuN/nftx400Kmi0+vip71uMbAEDh
cvDMF3GclWQEg8dj5p2ZkCE60+iYh8k+0sS8HEyk fKht vKNnNHHo8mbnPwPR5KRgn
vKZVPB8Eh+FW1vTYZQQVDQ9RWoka jsCwEsiUOMO08cn8rJ0o4Q63g3EsoQKvWzYris
Co3zQlELF3IuOrJY106hIhBf3jycTYuv7871iZXIg9FelgvebyulMttzvDKJIB56IW
8a7THCdkud4H1VOLDpOkUzdQ3cQuImZT7sTO0O5WLZb1l1Cpof3+/Z+GEVLRi7CcS/g
VXHWBGc5VRQFWQGHhO0omCYUVSAPbnh7jROQ/dJZcpIFoKrV1Ezm3E2mC2xC80Zuz
ulO0mGs3miga2EP jMNWKPCyGHEFCmyX/0Ggr+0h80rBXfZpk6QkVggeYykmKcsoV1Jd
A3eMBI9CANnXa9mBocOhQ7080UyzEC/0kgtgtX1IH4kwfeaozkYbfg5he jUM7w+6Ws
H47HO5m2FLIKHF 7DQwkGgaVP OMwIWIvSYVEbgbgg2Ky fxM4As95dkB4Z5/CUA2QD1
1iFMoM9mh3EsvR+sfkXStG7TF1PiZwXTO4vstlxZbImK6s1lSzGIfOiyuknr2Fa+uv
b0arB9EGoqgcjel2FqRZgF50FUbcOgGZ2ESMeRPV+W+Rp9wf 98gdl15CaN7+MISduM
prno6Xr3VGYoKHO6LGYDJID97Zrw3fIm4L8IJmptNbLXnIcslpBsKLWiGMEcTtUL1zKO
In+Yp9wOvwGUi02ZF23SHFACKAYybOOY7jP41n7£CGC2b6tW2DbtUFhmZobUuVvVJ04
mIKeTS5wXWrTly0oXS6krfQIYOh8mUgUlJgevOItMLhcNpmdkmbm9x1+9EtaAbpM8
JjewgH/wdysbMBmnZeAHKaFhGynoxzTEeSnnx jcWtW5RanswZ1lct 750CH7bS 7nxUr
GkAAIRADVIjRNnLpiQO0£fQ39M+8L5PRUDOVOMMKHINx0LWgJUZ3rNxVeqIlJFpiZ3Llnz
gzqlbKs3X0jtMB3BfggyE5Qi07r8m4 1gRnsVhZ8BF3vpzkZhn8jjP7xI/XcPurBs
1T8kLIHZfvbmoRwzGJ2b6uF3NmvK7YPmt 58nR37faH7EtZ3vhOogY 7804 SRUMMiP
/ZESHIIVVK6NTOVDE70BWOXyPN/ruPW8TDjzIE13qrL7EfFogyN/VY30m2gONVK j
ffWIGHZMBPf jRhT8v1a9kY2UHBU8d/2dW/CUurTUzRec8zCgMf/KgQgfcgVJHOV1
BGPJCAl+y11J+p/HHiRIBPAF9K0A8ZgPWL7jPZ03DYfFwCfRPUkg9UzB1Fi0fVwa
UR50Z+MnORgPxVz1Ns jiNDNy050WuT 7mu/mrxOgQyETx/vNI9FB330Bz jN4zFPHW
xPbNkP1hm2uKMMRV6T0zTdghBrFegVuDItSv10705zWloadaLli6emL4gl8rMXHSLE
RTCBscgWfrf2NrxtCO06CL9 jRpas3nrL+nR3sTmObMt nDSnFDbbyTvp/vBrMJKQ1A
O0E7750xIiQCxdmuclB+/+ZjeVBLRI7HFaDnPQONMAh jGSQbOuuZz/9RTD2Z/RstyT
g5t j2h5/101COpFfTZtwo2+ys8m7y8yz7I8XC0/EbzIx70aV/SJZI30QRhdhvkiWe
SKUE7JCNFGAIJXQJjc8Pz10SSFGZ614wtbIKWYySJAIDgswTF joTmx99etk j1DWZZ
e39ehTvijg+nV7FTsbT8cv6JPDs0j8b0kzdVJ00j2J05PrtZT7Uty8GkW8£JPVLI
k1Ph74u05tg3xQg42xc8S/whLOMKB3Rk5Ee85sh3DcSJI7MM6gapzNQwllezJ7dke
ZUmFzVtZRyrCV7nozZqg9 jFaVpMXNyQX4yEepeVOPEIxHekPR15sr+D2HTMnKcCOU2
tD+r8i3xmLb5AyKgBJQiLMUiM3NyURPZb6£fF4vyoD+5N621ikwgRosOUoHwNnUKIMOY
P8+7G+TNpMhNii8hLR5BYnGjaQKBA4dj67cQ708+1GvPASn0edfcWirwecsYJY7br
AZGiWw872jJIKgv0050t jjH15pWvxGOvDEQBOXBD6cBsCPMDfzpVb1lOMiKXbxWnc4
dRC/yRmhVW5 jgW5Szd4P fxxNEh0Qa5SbtviNgEqwr1CI9MImdx/r+0Z+bYtN8 j3egp
+LIMVQRtwJf+ekpbKe67Cl jLvsILANiAcwgN6TICOfEe8qJyWnP0O21isKM2gxsdSD
cYwVnE9pbmo/MIo5mSgvpgFumdCnICxtGjEfBOxpfg2 jrff0rOsoPaRouyUp6MZJ1
NkD5Hv8ssbwgdS2Srangx9eZNzmQw jOCaZM3ax45Z6mZHpMYAPT6v3+4xub6QY+YH
+d1IvWglYx5HVLW2ETdGbh/iDDjgQl93yW0s5K80Y9YGKDuUzv4AHh7g3rzd7 jDnayY
BT+U3Af80wo09¢c1lm2LL1DkNykf4ISbYzrEgyrFaqmXP60V2nxyhp jLRNJIJSM]j2sP1TU
M7vyoR5DWNr13vwAlSpFo/YRGUhP4wC4rw5k5QzrvggofEFmPg0XHz jZiToozRZ6
AyGOyt2hoH2LgvbAalkLL316b0Igb8DUu32+wgrgD jKEUzxaYE9Ou4TO0y3E29DO ]
PNIOa/x0oGE6CuhdgQooMB7+wR7j9AxxgREajK1o0A1L5m6EHAY fvyls7dBOVras/7
VxSx+neVRkgS5MpMQObGeTF+x 7pvLbuG7rGg8BUgH jV1+b32/906ZeQLj5kxN+N4 z
fe6HbGDS28PWGYbZ1T9tgDDTJI86DJu61dWrPmpoaGzlb038KJOcVm/12A4WEJI fu
OIvQysWVzJZ2uOYOXWJ009£fzMCePCrRih5A5ZLhZyRUSNCTOOM6TiH3NaOaDQOIG
GIRVI7KSS34VImlhn8AFX9gVnGF3ub0CNBNy2SafDv/rV/DEdPP3kfig4dY31bEeD
KOWdAfNUGL7930kC1 jVrgEdkNfs51dSgPM7qmgUvIOJ/QH/RgetuMP£fJ85fk7T12t
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disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and delete
the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.
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